This amendment to solicitation # SA4705-08-0042 is issued (1) Provide vendors with a list of interested parties and their email addresses, (2) Provide scheduled dates for oral presentations, and (3) respond to technical questions submitted.
(1) Interested Parties List

· Oneal Technologies –Richard Jones – r.jones@onealtec.com
· Data Recognition Corp– Jon Leinen – Jleinen@DataRecognitionCorp.com
· EMRT – Joshua Perlson – jperlson@emrt.com
· Miconetix – John Irizarry – john@miconetix.com
· Object CTalk Inc – Atul Agrawal – atul@octalk.com
· Pedro Del Compare – pedro@delcompare.com
· LKinney Communications Corp – Lemuel Kinney – lemuelk@cfl.rr.com
· NowDocs – Jon Baker – Jbaker@nowdocs.com
· O’neal Technologies – Richard Jones II – r.jones@onealtec.com
(2) Scheduled dates for oral presentatons:

· Oral presentations are scheduled for 19-23 May in Jacksonville, FL

(3) Technical questions submitted and responses to same:

Can you confirm that ownership of the source code is your intention? 

Is a software escrow arrangement acceptable? 

If ownership is required how do you intend to employ the source code?  

Are you providing any protections to the vendor? 

What about copyright and intellectual property concerns?

In response to the questions above.. 

- The government does not seek ownership of the source code for any COTS products. 

- Any code developed for the sole purpose of  government requirements becomes government property. 

- Any code developed for the purpose of improving a COTS product, and becomes part of a COTS formal release process, even if the code was developed  based on a government requirement, will not belong to government.
